

COURTNEY SANDERS

202 Parkdale Dr. Hattiesburg, MS 39401 · 6013257539

Email · Courtwill33@gmail.com

Hardworking Registered Nurse well-versed in primary care. Treats patients of all ages and specializes in delivering effective quality nursing care. Performs in stressful and crisis situations and interprets and applies policies and procedures with good judgment.

EXPERIENCE

08/2021 – CURRENT

EMERGENCY REGISTERED NURSE, MERIT HEALTH WESLEY

- Monitored patient's respiration activity, blood pressure and blood glucose levels in response to medical administration.
- Delivered compassionate care to increase comfort and psychological, social and spiritual well-being.
- Observed and carried out physician and nursing orders.
- Managed intravenous medication to stabilize patient heart and blood pressure.
- Evaluated patients, recognized and addressed complications and coordinated treatment with other members of critical care team.
- Assessed patient needs, prioritized treatment, maintained patient flows and assisted physicians with non-invasive procedures.

08/2019 – 08/2021

LICENSED PRACTICAL NURSE, HMP NURSING AGENCY

- Collected and documented vital signs to track current patient conditions.
- Communicated concerns regarding patients' status, care and environment to nursing supervisors, clinical care supervisors and case managers.
- Observed and carried out physician and nursing orders.
- Followed rehabilitation and treatment care plans to accelerate patient recovery, minimize pain and optimize patient outcomes.
- Promoted patient satisfaction by assisting with bathing, dressing and exercising.
- Coordinated with doctors and registered nurses to develop care plans for patients.
- Cared for patients' acute and chronic wounds by changing dressings and applying medicated compounds.

EDUCATION

AUGUST 2021

BACHELORS OF NURSING, WILLIAM CAREY UNIVERSITY

Dean's List Honoree: Fall 2019, Winter 2019, Summer 2020, Winter 2020

President's List Honoree: Fall 2020 and Summer 2021

AUGUST 2018 YEAR

SKILLS

- IV drug therapy management
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certification
- Intake and discharge
- BLS
- Sterilization techniques mastery
- Emotional awareness
- Medication and IV administration
- ACLS
- PALS